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Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

C1980007, West Elk Mine, TR-148, Adequacy Review 

Welt, Kathy <KWelt@archrsc.com> Wed, Nov 18, 2020 at 3:17 PM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Attached is revised page 2.05-64 that provides clarification on planting blue spruce.  MCC will plan to submit another TR
application should any field-fit changes significantly alter the plan presented with TR-148.

 

Kathy Welt,

Environmental Engineer III

Mountain Coal Company, LLC

West Elk Mine

5174 Highway 133

Somerset, CO  81434

Phone (970) 929-2238

Cell     (970) 433-1022

Please note the change in email address to KWelt@archrsc.com

 

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 2:51 PM 
To: Welt, Kathy <KWelt@archrsc.com> 
Subject: C1980007, West Elk Mine, TR-148, Adequacy Review

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open a�achments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

 

The initial adequacy review letter is attached.

Leigh Simmons

Environmental Protection Specialist
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P 303.866.3567 x 8121  |  C 720.220.1180  |  F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

leigh.simmons@state.co.us  |  http://mining.state.co.us/

***Email Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may constitute
confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the designated recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient), you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the message from your system. 
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